

LRC-CBN < RE: Energy Regs

From: "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)" <james.scott-vickers@ontario.ca>, "Valerio, Anna (CAB)" <anna.valerio@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 11 Dec 2017 18:17:45 -0500
Attachments: LRC-CBN_ENERGY Bills_DRAFT.docx (35.19 kB)

Hi Tim,

Attached is the updated LRC-CBN. Can you please review to ensure it is the latest version, and:

- Add any information on the new issue flagged at today's meeting (Please note that since our last chat, I thought about it more, and don't think we need to add any message at the top on the changes to your note. Since this is the first time full Cabinet will be seeing this note, amendments coming out of LRC are assumed.)
- Fact check the Notes from Committee Section.

If you could please get back to me by tomorrow AM, that would be great. Thanks!

Lucia Frndova

Manager and Secretary, Legislation and Regulations Committee

Executive Council Office, Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West, Room 4440
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

(416) 325-7695
lucia.frndova@ontario.ca

From: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 6:00 PM
To: Valerio, Anna (CAB); Azzopardi, Jason (CAB); Ali, Faatima (CAB); Husain, Fazim (CAB); Frndova, Lucia (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Adams, Laura (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Energy Regs

I won't be in tomorrow so Anna will be managing cabinet elements. But to get us all started, want to confirm a couple of things:

- Lucia is updating lrc cbn for report into cabinet. We will green folder it and will NOT distribute ahead of time
- We haven't yet settled how to handle the report to Cabinet. Given what I've heard I think the ministers of energy and the ag need to provide advice to cabinet. I'm not sure w actually need much from a spokesperson for lrc other than indicating that the cabinet at lrc wanted to ensure that cabinet members are aware of the risk. We could have the chair of cabinet provide that msg then go to min energy and mag. So we probably don't need to tag an lrc minister for the report.
- we are putting on the agenda after the MTCC report in. We should give ten minutes (I said five earlier, up it to ten)
- fazim prep an updated invite to energy for this item. Depending on how things sort out we may want to invite mag for it too.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)